petra-

lj.'

(- Qa TniZép PAG I phOtO ap

E'~=mmfe= 1 E-T P A 12

[ K e

A Y T

A

I
OXQPIM

X Q P

A

>
o
<
-
—
@)
_l
<<
Z
<
I
<
o
<
P
<<

MESELEROIMETA




VILLAGES

of Western lerapetra
TA XQPIA THX AYTIKHX IEPANETPAL

ANATOAHANATOLIFTAOXIAGDOHIAKAAAMAYKAKALAMAFKAMAKPYAIAMAKRYLIA
MAAAEZMALLESMEZEAEPOIMESELEROIMETA=ZOXQPIMETAXOHORIMOYPNIEX
MOYRNIESMYBOIMYTHOIMYPTOXEMYRTOSPIZARIZAXPIZTOXCHRISTOS

pwtoypagia: wing Xéppag, photography by Fotis Serfas
kelpeva: Nwpyog Aapnpdkng, texts by George Lambrakis



Anatol

Xwptd tou AvatéAoviog nAfou énwg dnAwvel 1o dvopa tou. Ot axtiveg nou xpuaidouv, pwtodotolv TNV AvatoAn, Toug petéwpoug Bpdaxoug, tov Tipwo Ztaupd,
¢ Apuylég, 1a Kapkdoa, oou divouv v eviinwon 6Tt 0 AAOG cuvexwg avatéMel. MaAld, wotopikd, napadootakd xwptd 17 KM Bopelodutikd tng lepdnetpag oe
uyopetpo 600 M. Ta onitia tou opatd and tov kAuno cav Acukd NepLotépla, eival pwAlacpéva oto oxupd Bouvo TN AvatoAng.

Ténog npovoulakog, Twv Aoyiwv, Twv Notapiwy twv kaBnyntwy MNaveniotnuiou pe onoudaia lotopia kat noAatopd.

Tnv Sekaetia Tou 70 ot NePLOGdTEPOL KATOKOL TNG AvaTOANG KaTEBNKav OToV KAWMO Kal aoxoAouvtal Pe TG Beppoknnakég kaMépyeleg. 16puoav pad pe katoikoug
anod GAAa XxwpLd ToUG OUVOLKIOPOUC ZToplo, Néa AvatoAn, Aupouddpeg. To pikpd ypapikd xwpld Kahdyepol mou oUupwva de tnv napddoon Ktiotnke and Kamolo
ToUpko Ayd avhkel otnv AvatoAn. Avagépetal and tnv enoxh tng Evetokpartiag. To 1583 pad pe toug Kahoyépoug eixe 666 katoikoug. To 1951 pe 897 kat 1o 2001 pad{
pe tnv Néa AvatoAn 1235 katolkoug. Yndpxel epeinwpévog o MUpyog tou Evetol gpeouddpxn Bdpela tou xwploU. AvédelEe onoudaioug nveupatikoUg avBpwnoug
O6nw¢ tov Avicovio AapiNa kwdikoypdpo Kat tunoypdeo, tov Neiho Aapind, Adyto lepoudvaxo otn Movih Kapkaciwy, Tov Anphtplo Aauina adeA@d tou Aviwviou
KWBKOYPAPo Kat Tunoypd@o oto Mavo nou 1o 1476 €€€dwoe thv "EAMNnVIKA Tpappatikh™. Tov AvBiuo Ntévo, Tov lwdavvn OAGKaAo nou Ta votaplakd tou éyypagpa
ekdOBnKav Npdopata Kat eixe €6pa TG ApuyEG Pl KATanANKTKA tonoBecia avatoAlkd Tou xwploU, Pe Tpexoupeva vepd, TaBépva pe Béa v lepdnetpa kat 1o
EKKANOAKL TNG Aylag Pwtevhg. Znoudaio Aotndv nveupatikd KEVIpo n AvatoAn pe oxoAeio otnv Evetokpatia kat kpupd oxoAeio otnv Toupkokpatia.

H neploxn tng AvatoAng, BEaig oxupd, avédelEe kopualioug aywviotég otny Toupkokpatia, Tov Eppavounh Aaképda yevikd apxnyod tng lepdnetpag, tov lakwBo
Maxatpd. Tov ABavéaolo Mnapungpdkn kat tov lewpylo Mnekiépn.

[MAoUota n otopia NG Kat oL aywVeg o€ OAEC TIG LOTOPIKEC NEPLOOOUG. NoAAE Ta eKKANCLAOTIKG TNG Pvnueia, ot Movég, ol geydAng téxvng Bulavivég elkdveg.

0 naA6g Napadootakdg OIKIoHAG TNG AvatoAng €uetve avalo{wTog 0To XpOVo, e Ta NETPOXTIOTA onitla, Ta 0oKAKLa, TNy NaAd Katw Bpuan. Mpwv and pla neviastia
pnnke og Npdypaupa avanaiaiwaong, xapaktnpiotnke napadootakdg olkioudg kat ohpepa xtidoviat ue NETpa olk{eC Kal TOUPLOTIKA KataAUuata, eEaPETKAC aloBNTIKAG.
2e Niya xpdvia n Avatohn lepdnetpag Ba ivat éva ané 1a wpatdtepa Napadootlakd xwptd Ing Kphtng, pe 1o Baupdoto kAlua, Tnv katanAnkikh B€a, 1o anapduiio
QUOLKO NG Ton{o We To onofo aoxoAnBnke 1o Jouaeio PUAIKAC latoplag g KpAtng kat €€6waoe OXeTKG éviuno.

H AvatoAh 6nwg Kat ol AVaToAIDTEG €X0UV Kal GhePa nttuxieg otov Aypotikd, TouploTikd, Mveupatikd Topéa. MpoownikdtnTeg kataydpeveg and 1o xwptd 6eondlouv
0TNV MOALTIKA, KOWWVIKA, NVEUPATIKA {wh Tou Tonou pag. Ahpog n AvatoAn otig apx€g tou 200U awdva, Kowotnta PeTd kat onpepa Tonkd Alapéptopa tou Ahdou
lepdnetpag xtilel o péAov o€ otépeeg BAoelg. Me onoudaieg MOATIOTIKEG EKONAWOELC, e |OTOPIKESG, AQOYPAPIKES, LOUCIKEG NapacTdoelC elval NOAOG EAENG vIdNniwy
kat Eévav. Me 6Uo 1aBépveg, dUo kKageveia, avakaviopévo naiad oxoAeio, pNdEevoug katoikoug anodnPLOVEL KaL TOUG Mo anattnTikoug. AKOUN Kal ata GoAlykapla
Kat ota dypla pavitdpla eivat nAodota n AvatoAn.

The village of the rising sun, as its name declares. The golden rays illuminate Anatoli, the hanging rocks, the Holy Cross church, Drygies, Karkasa, and give the
impression that the sun keeps rising. It is an old, historical, traditional village, situated at 17 km in the north-west of lerapetra, at an altitude of 600 m. Its houses
are visible from the plain and seem like white doves, nested in the fortified mountain of Anatoli.

A privileged place, it has been a cradle of men of letters, Notaries, University professors, with great history and civilization.

In the 70s, most of Anatoli's residents got down to the plain and worked in the glasshouse cultivations. They founded, along with residents from other villages the settlements
Stomio, Nea Anatoli, Ammoudares. The small picturesque village Kalogeroi, which, according to tradition, was built by a Turkish Aga, is part of Anatoli. It is referenced since
the era of the Venetian rule. In 1583, along with Kalogeroi, it had 666 residents. In 1951 it had 897 and in 2001, along with Nea Anatoli, it had 1235 residents. The Tower of the
Venetian feudal lord still lies in ruins in the north of the village. It nurtured important men of letters, such as Antonios Damilas, scribe and printer, Neilos Damilas, scholarly
priest-monk in the Karkasia Monastery, Dimitrios Damilas, brother of Antonios, scribe and printer in Milan, who published the “Greek Grammar” in 1476, Anthimos Donos,
and loannis Olokalos, whose notary documents have been recently published. The latter had his seat in Drygies, a wonderful location in the east of the village with running
waters, a tavern with a view of lerapetra and the little church of Saint Foteini. Anatoli was an important intellectual center, having a school during the Venetian rule and a secret
school during the Turkish rule.

The area of Anatoli, a fortified position, produced great fighters during the Turkish rule, such as Emmanuel Lakerdas, general chief of lerapetra, lakovos Mahairas, Athanasios
Barberakis and Georgios Bekiaris.

Its history and struggles were imortant in all the historical periods. It has many ecclesiastical monuments, Monasteries and Byzantine icons of great art.

The old traditional settlement of Anatoli has remained untouched by time, with its stone-built houses, the alleys, the old Kato Vrysi. Five years ago, it entered a program of
renovation, was characterized as a traditional settlement and today houses and tourist lodgings of exceptional esthetics are built in stone. In a few years, Anatoli of lerapetra will
be one of the most beautiful villages of Crete, with its wonderful climate, its extraordinary view, its incomparable natural landscape on which the Museum of Natural History
of Crete has worked and about which it published a relevant document.

Anatoli as well as its residents have to this day been successful in the agricultural, tourist and intellectual sectors. Personalities coming from the village dominate the politi-
cal, social and intellectual life of our country. Anatoli was a Municipality in the beginning of the 20th century, then a Community and today a Local Department of
the Municipality of lerapetra, building its future on solid foundations. Hosting important cultural events, with its
historical, folkloric and musical contributions, it is a center of attraction of both
locals and foreigners. With two taverns, two coffee houses, a renovated
old school and hospitable residents, it satisfies the most demanding
visitors. Anatoli is even rich in snails and wild mushrooms.







M. .
ki

8N
A

SR @)

P

o VR el e e T e kU
yohd A T e
X \ R ER QN Q)

oy o QIR (@)

........ L v v , e o T —
Wi ) (o P o o g
wrpa e e L SR

o



(Gdohia

ApXOVTIKO XWPLO, XTLOPEVO O€ GUVOLKIOHOUG, 22KM, and tnv lepdnetpa, ugopEeTpo
225M, 6inAa atov enapxtakd dpduo lepdnetpag - Bidvvou. MNpdowvo kKatdguto
ano eA€g tonio. Aneptdplotn Bea oto AuBIKG nEAayog, atoug [Boxtavoug 1énoug
KoAento, Kakdv 6pog, otig napahieg Bdto kat KaAikoBpéxtn.
Miooeykatahelpévo xwptd, Pe noAd nepoxuota oniua, pe Aafeupéveg
“NOPTOOTacLEG” KaL OKOONPA HE ToV XPLOTLaVIKO 0Taupd Haptupoly v naAld
atyAn Kat Lotopia tou.

0 boxtavog ouyypageag Mavvng AnuntpopavawAdkng ypdoet:

“Tal66x1a nhyav va puUIPWoouUY katdeatoa otnv napaiia tou AuBkoU neAdyoug.
AN\ nou dev NBeAav oL Nelpateg nou oav dlaBoAikd gavidoparta, Eeputpwvay
MEOQ otn VUXTa va OKOTWOOUV Kal va apndafouv. Meaa oto aipa Boutnyuévn
n otopia Tou xwplou ylatl €6éxeto ouxva TG eNdpopES Twv Mnapunapivav
newpatwy. And g KataotpoPEG Nhpe 1o dvopa Boxia. And tn A&En “youvw',
"NUPNOAW”, "AenAatw”.”

H nopela otov xpdvo twv Mboxiwv £xel va endel€el tekpnpla Aywvawy, Buctay,

ohokautwpdtwy. Aev Atav Povo €kBeta otoug Newpatég aAd Bpiokovial oto
QUOLKG voTlo népacpa and ta Blavvitika ota lepanetpitika. ‘Etol ol 0pdég twv
BapBdpwyv KataKINTwy Ta €katyav Kat ta AenAatouoayv pad ya ta dAAa Xupava
onwg¢ Aéyovial xwpld Ing lepdnetpag.

Ot ouvolkieg twv Mdox{wv eival xtopeveg o andotaon n pia and tnv dAN. Ta
katw [66xwa n Mirpontava and toug Entpondkndeg nou katolkouaoav ekel, 1a
Mevkiavd A TpuopnoAwavda and toug MpuopnoAdkndeg, ta AnuntpopavwAtava
ano 1oug AnpntpopavawAdkndeg, 1a AackaAlava and toug AaokaAdkndeg, katta
[anadiava and toug MNanadaknbdeg. Znoudaiot AlBo&dot, netpddeg oL Goxtavo,
HE NETPEG and Ta NETPOKONLA Tou KoMENTou €xXTloav Ta apXovitkd 6AngG tng
nepLoxng, £akouatol yla TV Téxvn ToUG, KaL tnv Nepipnun yépupa t1ou Muptoug.
H Baupatoupyn ekkAnaia, Mavayia n EuayyeAiotpla twv [doxiwv, €pyo t€xvng,
onoudaio eKKANGLAOTIKOG pvNpEio, £pyo eniong Twv [boxtavav.

To xwptd Mooxwa €d6pa kowdtntag Kat chuepa tonikd Alapépiopa tou Anyou
lepdnetpag  napouctdlel  e€alpetkd  nepinyntikd - evoblagépov.  Duaolka
tonfa, wpaieg NapaNeg, ypapkd ekkANOAKIa OToug AOPOUG, €upUXwpPn
nAatela pe QoIVIKEG, MAyKAKLO KAl NPWO TwV NECOVIWYV QYWVIOTWY TwvV
eBvikoaneAeuBepwTikwyv NoAépuwvy. To 1881 anoypdpoviatl 296 kdtowol Kat 1o
2001 73. Ot yévidot katowkol twv [Boxiwv pad pe HEPIKEG OLKOYEVELEG EEVWOV
nou aydpacav Kat avanaiaiwoav naAd onfta aywvidoviat ya v avéntuén
TOU XwpLoU nou alyd, olyd anoktd 1i¢ anapaitnteg unodopeg. MAouaolo xwptd
o€ otopl{a kat NoAttlopd, Ye anEPavioug EAALOVEG, wpaio Mo KAUa Xeldwva
kahokaipt, eAn{CeLoto Eavadwvtavepatou. TanaAld apxovika, JIOOYKPEULOWEVQ,
nupnoAwéva and v Katoxn, opBwvoviat oav yAuntd. ‘Evag {wypapikog
nivakag pe eoévio 1o kataydAavo tou AuBikoU. Ainyodvtal tnv akpun, v 6€a,
v otopia twv Soxiwv kat nepyévouy va EavakatoiknBouv.

A stately village built in settlements, 22 km away from lerapetra, at an alti-
tude of 225 m, next to the lerapetra-Vianos provincial road. A green landscape,
overgrown with olive trees, with an unlimited view of the Libyan Sea, to the
surrounding areas Koleitos, Kakon Oros, to the beaches Vatos and Kallik-
ovrechtis.

An almost abandoned village, with old houses built of stone, with chiseled door
frames and coats of arms bearing the Christian cross and proving its old glory
and history.

Giannis Dimitromanolakis, an author from Gdohia, writes:

“Gdohia sprouted right opposite the beach of the Libyan Sea. Nothing would
have been better for the pirates, who, like diabolical ghosts, emerged into the
night to kill and prey. The village's history is dipped in blood, as it often suffered
from the raids of the pirates from the Barbary Coast. It took the name Gdohia
from the catastrophes, from the verb "gdyno”, to skin, to set fire, to devastate.”

Gdohia's course in time has evidence of struggles, sacrifices and holocausts to
show. It was not only exposed to the pirates but it was situated on the natural
south passage going from the Viannos area to the lerapetra area. This meant
that the hordes of barbarous conquerors burnt and devastated it, along with
the other Symiana villages, as they are called, in the West lerapetra.

Gdohia's settlements are built leaving a distance between each other: Kato
Gdohia or Pitropiana, taking their name from the Epitropakis family living
there, Pefkiana or Grysboliana, from the Grysbolakis family, Dimitromanoli-
ana from the Dimitromanolakis family, Daskaliana from the Daskalakis fam-
ily, Papadiana from the Papadakis family. Great stonecutters, stoneworkers,
famous for their art, Gdohia’s residents built the mansions of the whole area
and the famous bridge of Myrtos using stones from the quarries of Kolleitos.
The miraculous church of Panagia (Our Lady) Evaggelistria of Gdohia, a work
of art and a great ecclesiastical monument is also built by Gdohia's residents.

Gdohia village, once the seat of a Community, today a Local Department of
the Municipality of lerapetra, presents an exceptional sight-seeing interest. It
provides natural landscapes, beautiful beaches, picturesque little churches on
the hills, a spacious square with palm trees, seats and a war memorial for
the fallen fighters of the liberation wars. In the 1881 census, 296 residents are
registered and 73 in 2001. Gdohia's permanent residents, along with some
foreigners’ families who have bought and renovated old houses, struggle for
the village's development which gradually acquires the necessary infrastruc-
tures. A village with rich history and civilization, with vast olive groves, a nice
mild climate, both during summer and winter, it hopes to come back to life.
The old mansions, half-wrecked and burned in the German Occupation, stand
as if they were sculptures, a painting with the deep blue Libyan Sea serving as
a background, narrate the flourishing, the glory and the history of Gdohia and
wait to be inhabited again.



alamafka

Mtua ané g dpopPeg ywviEC ING lepanetpitikng evdoxwpag, 15KM, Bopelodutika
elval auth nou KataAauBAavel 1o ypapkd xwpld KaAauauka.

Bploketal otg napugég twv AacBliotikwy Bouvav. Meploxh nou eviunwotadlel
TOV €NWOKENTN PE TN Nohopop®ia Tou avayAugou toniou. Tnv ovouacia tou
10 XwpLd v Nhpe and v KaAh AUkAa dnAadn EUAlVO auAdkL Mou unhpxe
OTG NNYEC Tou KepaAdBpuoou yla va Petagépet 1o vepd and tnv pla éxBn tou
notapoU otnv dAAN. AMNn e€hynon elvat 61t o Bpdxog otn kopuh Tou KaoteAou
dotadel pe KaAuppaukt tou MNand kat and ekel ovopdotnKe 1o XwpLo.

H Kahapalka, 6pop@o, ypapikd napadootakod, Heyalo xwpld e TG NnyEC Tou
KepahoBpuotoU, va avaBAUlouv, ydpyapa vepd oe peydAn noodtnta poladel
6aon &poatdg, enfyelog napddeloog, pe opylddn BAdotnon, otnv EnpoBepuikn
enapxia pag.

[MAoUt0¢ TOU T0 VEPS KaL N EVEQYNTIKOTNTA, TWV KATO{KWY TOU, MOU aVTIOTEKOVTAL
otnv actu@iAia. H napapovh twv KaAapauklavav otoug yevéBALoUG Ténoug
opeiAetal kat otnv NAEoveKTKh BEon Tou XwploU agoU anéxel eloou anéd ta
Bopeta kat vétia napdiia 1ou vnoloU Jag Kat MPoSeAKUEL KABNPEPIVA EMOKENTES
ano v lepdnetpa kat tov Aylo NikoAao.

H KaAapaUka, n apxaia Adploa, katoke{tat Adn and v Mivwikh enoxn. X
B8¢on Wab( nou Bpioketat oto 6pdpo npog nv lepdnetpa Bpébnkav avBpwniva
kpavia, nhAwva ayyela, axpég 66patog, Sldpopa Kreplopata UMOPIVWIKAG
enoxng. Ma v KahapaUka, apxaia Adploa o Tewypdpog X1pdBuwyv ypdpel
"Kat ev in Kphtn néAg Adploa n vuv €L lepdnutva cuvolkioBe{oa ag ng kat
10 unokeipevov nedlov vuv Aaplolwv kaAsital” Mpootding Bedg tng apxalag
Ndploag htav o AokAnniég vt autd o latpikdg LUMoyog AaoBiou kKaBiépwae
WG €uBAnpa Tou TNV Plyolpa Tou avakahugBéviog ldwAlou otnv Kopuen
Kdotehog, nou Seondlet 010 Xxwpld Kat htav lepd Kopu@hg oupgpwva Je v
anoyn tou Kou MixdAn Mutikakn.

H Adptoa unotaxtnke neplnou tov 3o awwva M.X and tnv lepdnutva . Ot katokot
NG PetapépBnkav aAoU cUpgwva e v unoypageioa cuvBnkn. Tig yeténeta
LOTOPIKEC NEPLOSOUG undpxouv ototxela 6Tl 0 xwpog NG KaAapalkag Adyw tng
Unap&ng Twv nNnywv Tou vepoU tou KepahdBpuoou Katolkeltal adlaAelntwg.
Ta tonwvlula Kdaotehog, Meookdoteha, Aaplodkia, paptupolv v akpn
¢ Edpa peouddpxn tnv Evetkh neplodo eixe 10 1583 435 katolkoug. Exet
onoudaleq Bulavivég kat petaBulaviivég ekkAnoleg kal MoAAG e€wkAnaLa.
Tnv Toupkokpatia avédel§e kopugaioug onAapxnyols 6nwe tov NikdAao
Qwviaddkn kat tov lwavvn Mnapttdkn. Tekunpla wotopiag, aywveg, Buoieg nou
dev ouvoyilovrat.

YAuepa n KaAapaUka sivat 1o nio {wvtavo xwptd, apou augdvetal o NANBUGUEg
G, éxel BIB€alo oxoAelo, vnniaywyeio, MONTOTKS cUAOYO, CuvETalPLoPOUG,
TOEB. -yta tnv dlaxelpion tou vepoU-, NoAd kageveia kat 7 TaBépveg.

To puoké tonio nou ovopdotnke "KivEQKo Tonio” AGYw TwV HIKPWY HETEWPWY
de ta Mnovadt, toug nétpvouc Beolc, tov KAoteAo e ta 224 okahondtia 1o onofo
xapaktnp{otnke oav pvnpelo Ualkng otopiag. Ta onhAata, ot Bpaxoypapieg,
10 Papdyyl Tou Xauyd, 1o apxaio eAalotpiBeio, ol ekkAnaieg tou Aylou lwdvvou
kat Aylou Avtwviou eival pepikd and ta noAd aflobéata tng KaAauaukag.
O taBépveg pe ta nAatdvia kat ta pexoUpeva vepd, ol napadoactakol viéniol,
vOOTIOL PECEBEG, 0 KAWOTEVIOG XAABAC Kal Ol CKUPOUOKAPOUVEG, HE TOUG
AXou¢ TNG AUpag, Tou BloAloU Kal tou AdoUtou anodnpLiovouv VIONIoug Kat
€évoug. Yndpxouv Aonév ndpa noAol Adyot yla toug onoloug Kanolog Npénet
va neptnynBei 010 Xwpld Ing KaAauaukag.

One of the most beautiful parts of lerapetra’s hinterland, at 15 km on its north-
west, is the one occupied by the picturesque village of Kalamafka.

It is situated in the lower parts of the Lasithi mountains, an area with an im-
pressive variety in the landscape’s relief. The village took its name from Kall
Afkla, which was a wooden drain at the sources of Kefalovryso that used to
carry the water from the one river bank to the other. Another explanation is
that the rock on the Kastelos peak looks like a Greek Orthodox priest's hat
(kalymafki) and gave its name to the village.

Kalamafka, a beautiful picturesque, traditional, large village, with the sources
of Kefalovryso, sprouting clear waters in large quantities, looks like an oasis
of coolness, a paradise on earth, with wild vegetation, in our dry and hot prov-
ince.

Its wealth is its water and the vigorousness of its residents, who resist urban-
ism. The fact that the residents of Kalamafka stay at their place of birth is also
due to the advantageous position of the village since it is in the middle of the
distance between the north and the south coast of our island and daily attracts
visitors from lerapetra and Aghios Nikolaos.

Kalamafka, ancient Larisa, has been inhabited even since the Minoan era.
In the site Psathi, situated on the road to lerapetra, human sculls, clay pots,
spearheads, various grave goods of the sub-minoan era were found. The ge-
ographer Strabo writes about Kalamafka, ancient Larisa: "And in Crete there is
the city of Larisa, which now is united with lerapytna, and from which the plain
below, called Larision, takes its name.” The god protector of ancient Larisa
was Asclepius, and because of this the Medical Association of Lassithi has
made its emblem the figure of the statuette discovered on the Kastelos peak,
which dominates over the village and was a peak sanctuary, according to Mr.
Michalis Pytikakis.

Larisa has been subdued around the 3rd century B.C. by lerapytna. Its residents
were deported elsewhere according to the signed treaty. During the following
historical periods, there is evidence that the area of Kalamafka, because of the
existence of the water sources of Kefalovryso has been inhabited uninterrupt-
edly. The place names Kastelos, Mesokastela, Larisakia prove its flourishing.
Being the seat of a feudal lord during the Venetian rule, it had 435 residents in
1583. It had great Byzantine and post-byzantine churches and many chapels.
During the Turkish rule it bred great chieftains, such as Nikolaos Foniadakis
and loannis Baritakis. The evidence of its history, struggles and sacrifices can-
not be summarized.

Today, Kalamafka is the liveliest village, as its population grows, it has a two-
room school, a nursery school, a cultural association, co-ops, a Land Improve-
ment Local Organization for the water management, a lot of coffee houses and
7 taverns.

Its natural landscape that has been called "Chinese”, because of the small
hanging rocks with bonsais, stone gods, Kastelos, with the 224 steps, has been
characterized as a monument of natural history. The caves, the rock paintings,
the Havgas gorge, the ancient olive press, the churches of Saint John and Saint
Anthony are some of the many places to see in Kalamafka. The taverns with
the plane trees and the running waters, the traditional, local delicious dishes,
the traditional "klostenios” halva and the skyfomakarounes (local pasta), with
the sounds of lyra, violin and lute satisfy both locals and foreigners. There are
then a lot of reasons to go to Kalamafka.










Mikpd xwpld 7KM, Bdpela ng lepdnetpag o uyodpeTpo 212M.

YOugpwva pe v napddoon 1o xwptd MMPE v ovopacia Tou and pia heydAn autopun eAld. ‘EByade touldxiotov 10 toouBdAia eAEG Kal npokaAoUaoe Tov Baupacué
ano 1o péyebog, Kal Kuplwg 10 PHAkpog Tng. To xwptd elval naAd napadootakd pe npwtdtuna kat avalo{wta atov xpovo onitila KpntikoU puBpou. Le wpaio Kat
uylewvo neptBaMov, pe B€a tov Katdputo and eAEC kauMo, Je NAouala lotopia kat PAGEeVoUG avBpwnoug. Z€évol £xouv ayopdoel onitia Kat Pévouy ekel. Eviunwolddel
T0 €0WTEPIKS TOU XwpLoU Je TG NaAEG DAPNPLIKEG, TO oNiTt YEQUPA OTO GOKAKL, N APXITEKTOVIKN Kal N kaAawoBnaia tou xwptou.

Ynueia apxaiag katolkiong avagépoviat ané Toug VIOnoug Katolkoug.

2tn B€on "EAANVIKG” votloavatoAikd Tou XxwploU oto Uywpa Tletpdg” undpxouv (xvn apxaiag AkpondAewd. Xn B€on eniong "KepaloBpUon” undpxel avegepelivnto
onnAalo 6rnou BpéBnkav apxaiol okeAetol kat Bpalopata ayyeiwyv. e autd 10 onNAaLo Katépeuyav ol Xplotiavol Tnv Toupkokpatia yia va npo@uAaxBoulv yiatl
n gloodog tou eival YnAd kat eival aBéatn and kdtw. v da neploxh otn Béon “EAbY plda” undpxouv ixvn apxalwv avIKEPEVWY OKIAKNG XphoewG, youdld
Aageupéva atoug Bpdaxoug. Quolkég onnALEG undpxouv katw otny Béon “Koutoouvdpl” ndvw ané 1o xwpld Nou Kal ae autég kpuBovtav ol KAtowol o€ nep{ntwon
KvoUvoU anod eMOPOUEG KATAKINTWY KAl MEPATWY.

0 nUpyog Ing MakpuALdG Mou avapEPeTal o€ HECALWVIKEG MNYEC Bplokdtav 1o Movaothpt tou Ayiou Aviwviou pe ta 101 keAld. Hrav 1otopikd Movaothpt nou aUuguwva
pe tnv napddoon ekel ouvaBpoidoviav kat KatéPeuyav oL onAapxnyol TNG NEPLOXNG. BEan oxuph e Tov NUPYOo Kal Ta xovdpd Teixn Mou NPooTdteuay Toug eyKAEOTOUG
¢ Movhg. O BpuAog tng "ABoAng MepBiag” tng Muptiag dnhadn, nmou dev nepvoloav ta BoAa népa and authv yia va NANEoUV TouG UNEPAONIOTEG TNG. XTNV Movn
nou 10 KaBoAKKO TNG avactNAWBNKE, Kal aplepwBnke otoug Anoatdhoug Métpo Kat MNMavAo unnpxe N xpuoh Kapndava. v NepLPEPELD TOU XwpLlou otn nepiodo
NG TOUPKOKPaTiag ecuvnPBnoav NOAEG AXEC Kal €lval KATayeypapuéVog 0 NPWICHGG TwV KAToKwV TG eUpUTEPNG NEPLOXNG KE MO YVWOTO TO ENEOGOL0 UE ToV
NikdAao Baoappidn nou okdtwaoe tov MitaBoétupo.

[MAoUoto xwptd, katapUylo Twv lepanetplitov Kata Ny yeppavikh katoxn. To 1583 eixe 187 katoikoug e NpwToug OlKIOTEG MeaaeheplavoUc Nou EXTLoaV TG NPWTES
KaAUBeG Toug ekel. To 1951 eixe 225 katoikoug kat 1o 2001 anoypdpetat pe 120.

Maphyaye AGdL xapounia, Snuntplakd, ixe 3 papnpikeg, kat 150 aAwvia, 0Ta onopoxwpapa Tou.

A&l0Béato tTng MakpuAldg eivat o 1onog Katw and 1o XxwpLd nou dlakpivovial Ta NETPWHATA TWV YEWAOYIKWY NepLOdwy, anoABwpata Wwv Kal yaplwy. ZNPepa
ylvetat entotnpovikh epelva and Eéva MNavenothpia kat nepBaloviikh eknaideuon aToug PoTNTES.

YAuepa n MakpuAd eivat éva pikpd {wvtavd xwpld, ol KAToKoL Tou au€avovial, N PUOLoYVWHIa Tou avadelkvUETal PE TIG aVANAAALWOELG TWV NETPOXTIOTWY OLKLWV,
Kat 6éxetal NAMBog entokentwv ota a&loBeata tou. lotopia, napadoon, NoAtlopdg ABN Kat €Biua kaAd kpatoUv otnv MakpuAld lepanétpad.

Makrylia

Itis a small village, at 7 km in the north of lerapetra, at an altitude of 212 m.

According to tradition, the village took its name from a large uncultivated olive tree. It produced at least 10 sacks of olives and it provoked admiration by its size, and mostly by
its height (Makrylia meaning makria elia, tall olive tree). The village is old and traditional, with original Cretan style houses that have remained untouched by time, in a beautiful
and healthy environment, with a view of the overgrown with olive trees plain, with a rich history and hospitable residents. Foreigners have bought houses and live there. The
village's interior is impressive, with the old olive presses, the bridge-house in the alley, the village’s architecture and aesthetics.

Evidence of ancient settlements is reported by the locals.

At the site "Ellinika”, in the south-east of the village, on the swell “Petras”, where there are traces of an ancient Acropolis. Also at the site "Kefalovrysi”, there is an unexplored
cave, where ancient skeletons and fragments of pots were found. The Christians took refuge in this cave during the Turkish rule in order to protect themselves, as its entrance
is high up and cannot be seen from below. In the same area, at the site “Elion Riza", there are traces of ancient artifacts of domestic use and mortars chiseled in the rocks.
There are natural caves at the site "Koutsounari” above the village, where the residents also took refuge in cases of danger from the raids of conquerors and pirates.
Makrylia's tower, which is referenced to in medieval sources, was situated at the Monastery of Saint Anthony which had 101 cells.

A historical Monastery that, according to tradition, was the place of gathering and shelter of the area’s chieftains, being a fortified position, with the tower and the thick walls that
protected those confined in the Monastery. There was also the Legend of "Avoli Merthia”, that is of the myrtle tree beyond which no bullets could pass and harm its defendants.
In the Monastery, the catholicon of which has been erected and dedicated to the Apostles Peter and Paul, there was the Golden Bell. In the village's precinct, during the Turkish
rule, a lot of battles took place and the heroism of the residents of the wider region is well documented, with the most famous incident being the one of Nikolaos Varsamidis
killing Pitavotyros.

Arich village, a shelter for the residents of lerapetra during the German Occupation, in 1583 it had 187 residents, with its first settlers coming from Meseleroi and building their
first huts there. In 1951, it had 225 residents and. in the 2001 census, 120 were registered.

It produced olive oil, charobs, cereals, had 3 olive presses, and 150 threshing floors in their cereal fields.

A sight to see in Makrylia is a site below the village, where rocks of various geological periods, fossils of animals and fish can be seen, scientific research is conducted by
foreign Universities and environmental education is provided to students.

Today, Makrylia is a small lively village, its residents are increased, its physiognomy is set out by the renovations of stone-built houses, and it receives a lot of visitors for its
sights. History, tradition, civilization, mores and customs remain unchanged in Makrylia of lerapetra.




alles

Efvat ané ta peyaAUtepa xwpld g Kphng, Bépela tng konddag tou notauou
Yapavtannxou. Anéxel 28 xAY. and v lepdnetpa kat 40 xAu. and tov Aylo
NikdAo. Z€ katanpdolvn NAayLd, Je anépavioug EAALOVEG, UE anepLdplotn Béa
otnv kKolhdda tou MUptoug, 10 AuBIK6 MéAayog Kat Tig yUpw BouvoKopPEC Mou
T0 NEPBANOUV.

To xwpld nhpe v ovopaocia Tou and tnv apxaia MdAa nou niBavoAoyeitat 6t
Atav xtiopévn otov (Blo h otov yUpw xwpo. H apxaia MdMa néAn kpdtog pe
otpatd kat d1ka tng vouloparta, nou napiotavayv tov Afa, tov AaBupvBo, tov Aetd
kat T AéEn MAA. Avagépetal otig 100 néAelg ing Kphtng kat oto "Kowd twv
Kpntwv”. MoAd apxatohoyikd suphuata Bpiokovtat oto Mouoeio HpakAeiou,
o€ pouaeia Tou eETEPIKOU Kal o€ 1BLWTIKEG oUAOYEG. O entypagég and tnv
Apxaia M&Ma neptéxouv ouvBNKeg PETaEU "MaMaiwv kat Auttiwv” . * Mn
€PEOTW CUAWV PNTE Tov AuTtiwv,, v Ta Twv MaMaiwv phte twv MaMaiwy ev
10 Twv Auttiwv”. H AUttog, apxaia néAn oto oponédlo tou AaoBlou epxdtav
ouxvé o€ NPoaTpBEG e TNV "MAMA” {0wWG yla TNV KAtoxn Kat VOUN TwV 0PEVWV
TOUG OUVOPWV.

Entypagn nou BpéBnke 1o 1848 nepiéxel kelpevo ouvBNKNG pe tnv NdAN Téwv”
¢ lwviag. H ndAn "MaMdc" tng Mikpdg Aolag sikddetat étt Atav anotkia twv
MaMai{wv. H ndAig MdMa avagépetal kat otn ouvBhkn cuppaxiag 30 Kpntikwv
néAewv pe tov Baoéa Eupévn B tng Mepydpuou.

H onoudaiétepn Bedtnta nou eAdtpeuav ot MaMalot htav o Zeug o Movvitiog
Kal EAATPEUETO Kal OTLC YETOVIKEG NOAELG. Mia and Ti¢ PeyaAUTePEG YLOPTES TOUG
htav ta YnépBota h YnepBwia.

Ytowxela katolknang éxouv BpeBel tng EMNVIOTIKNAG, PwudlkAg €MOXAC.

Eni Evetokpatiag, n MaMa €6pa peouddpxn pe 2 nUpyouc, htav 1o JeyaAUTepo
xwpto g Kaotehaviag ing lepdnetpag. To 1583 eixe 1483 katoikoug 5 evopieg
Kat 7 nanddeq. g endpeveg anoypapég 1o 1881 eixe 754 xplotiavoug Kat 15
pouoouAudvoug. To 1951 eixe 1253 katoikoug kat 1o 2001 499.

Tigc MAMeG enokEPTNKav NoAO{ NEPINYNTEC Kal KATéypayav TG EVIUNWOELG
TOUG e KupLdtepo tov [tand GEROLA.

H neppépela twv MaAwv nepAapBAavel kat 10 eykataAeldpévo xwptd Aylog
lewpylog AoUtpa, Tnv lepd Movh E€akouotig, tTnv naAid Movh tou AppouU nou
Atav Bepwvh €6pa tou entokénou “lepdc” Kat 6nwg avagépetal £xouv Bagtel
ekel 7 Aeonotddeg. Ot MAMeG e ta unépoxa PUOLKE Toug Tonia NPooPEpPouV
agéxaoteg PUOLOAATPIKEG Bladpopég Npog To oponédlo Tou KaBapoU, npog v
nnyn PetikoU kat v Mavayia tTn Meoooxwpitiooa (MaAaloAdyelog vadg), tov
Ayto NikéAao, tov dikAuto vad tou Aylou XapaAdunoug kat Apévin XplotoU e
10 WpPaLdtePo TEUNA0, €pyo Twv Niadwpwv Euloyluntwy tou AaaciBiou.
Kepaloxwpl ohpepa ol MdAeg pe nAolola lotopia, Aaoypagia, noAouo,
aywveg oTG dlapopeg LoToplkéG neplddouc. Tig MAAAeg entokentdtav ouxva o
EBvdpxng EAeuBéplog Bevidéhog. Tnv katoxh ekteAéotnkav 18 dropa. Avédeite
noAAoUC Kal onuavtikoUg Aywviotég. Kowvdtnta, Mpwny AAUOC, Twpa Toniko
Awapéplopatou Ahpou lepdnetpag. MAouaolo o€ ehalonapaywyn, £xel MOALTOTIKG
kévipo, Taxudpopeio kat latpeio, Mnedo kat nodoopalptkh oudda, NoALTloTiKoUg
OUAMOGYOUC, AypoTikO CUVETaLPLOPO Kat NoANG napadootakd kageveia.

One of the largest villages of Crete, in the north of the valley of the river Sa-
rantapichos. It is 28 km away from lerapetra and 40 km away from Aghios
Nikolaos, in a verdurous slope within immense olive groves, with an unlimited
view to the valley of Myrtos, the Libyan Sea and the mountain peaks that sur-
round it.

The village took its name from ancient Malla, which is speculated to have been
built at the same place or somewhere nearby. Ancient Malla was a city-state,
with an army and a currency of its own, which presented Zeus, the Labyrinth,
the Eagle and the word MAL. It is included in the 100 cities of Crete and in the
“Cretans’ Common”. A lot of archaeological findings are now in the Museum
of Heraklion, in museums abroad and in private collections. The inscriptions
from ancient Malla include treaties between "Malla and Lyttos". "There shall
neither be any spoliation of Malla by the Lyttos residents nor of Lyttos by the
Malla residents”. Lyttos, an ancient city in the plateau of Lasithi, had often rum-
blings with "Malla", probably about the ownership and use of their mountain
borders.

An inscription found in 1848 contains the text of a treaty with the city Teos of
lonia. The city "Mallos” of Minor Asia is thought to have been a colony of Malla.
The city Malla is also referenced in the alliance treaty of 30 Cretan cities with
the king Eumenis Il of Pergamos.

The most important of the gods the residents of Malla worshipped was Zeus
Monnitios and he was also venerated in the adjacent cities. One of their great-
est festivities was Ypervoia.

Evidence of inhabitation during the Hellenic and Roman eras has been found.
During the Venetian rule, Malla, the seat of a feudal lord with two towers, was
the largest village of Kastelania of lerapetra. In 1583 it had 1483 residents, 5
parishes and 7 priests. In the following censuses, in 1881 it had 754 Christians
and 15 Muslims. In 1951 it had 1253 residents and in 2001 499.

Malles has been visited by a lot of travelers who have written down their im-
pressions, the most prominent of whom being the Italian GEROLA.

The Malles region also includes the abandoned village Aghios Georgios Lout-
ra, the Holy Monastery of Exakousti, the old Monastery of Armos that was the
summer seat of the bishop of “lera” and, as it has been reported, 7 bishops
have been buried there. Malles, except for their wonderful natural landscapes,
the special routes for the nature lovers to the plateau of Katharos, to the source
of Retiko and the surrounding mountains, has also important ecclesiastical
monuments. Panagia (Our Lady) Messohoritissa, a church built in the times of
the Palaiologoi dynasty, Saint Nicolas, the two-aisle church of Saint Charalam-
bos and Afentis Christos (Our Lord the Christ), with the most beautiful temple,
the work of the wood-carvers of Lasithi who specialized in church temples.
Now a large village, Malles, with a rich history, folklore, civilization and strug-
gles in different historical periods, was visited by the national leader Elefthe-
rios Venizelos. During the German Occupation, 18 people were executed. It
nurtured many and important Fighters. It used to be a Commmunity, a former
Municipality and is now a Local Department of the Municipality of lerapetra.
Rich in olive production, it has a cultural center, a post office, a football field and
team, cultural associations, an agricultural co-op and many traditional coffee
houses.
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Mesel

Metag0 QAEPOY kat QAEPIAY Bpioketal 10 xwpld MeoeAépol mou nhpe 10
6vopa tou and v apxaia QAEPO. Bpiloketal 10KM Bopela and v lepanetpa
o€ UYopeTpo 360M.

H apxaia OAepog dkpaoe v KAQOOIKA €MOXA yla va KATaktnBel anod v Loxupn
lepanutva. H QAepla Atav tdnog Aatpeiag tng QAepiag ABnvag, pe 1o nepipnpo
ayaAua g, nou Aatpeudtav and toug OAeploug kat lepanUtvioug. Apxaia
ktiopata Slakpivoviat kat ohpepa. Ot lotopikol ava@épouv Ot kat n apxaia noALG
"Koupiq™ iowg va eBpioketo ota Bopevd tou Aekavonediou, Twv MeogAépwv.
Ytnv Qhepo kat OAepia mou htav onoudaia kévipa tng apxawdtntag yivoviav
TeAETEG Kal ABAonaldieg ato otddlo nou unhpxe exel yia pua eBdopdda. Agyetat
OTL ot QA€PLOL CUUIETEIXQV OE EKOTPATEUTIKO 0WHA evavtiwy Twv MNepocov.
[MAoUota dpwg kat n vedtepn otopia ToU xwplou "‘MeoeAépol”.

H Movh Bpuwpévng tng B Bulaviivhg neptddou ntav Bepvh €6pa tou
enwokoénou “lepdg’. Xnoudalo Bpnokeutkd kal enavaotatkd kévipo. H
npoondBela avactuAwong TG YovAag and tnv evopia, Tov MoAoTikd oUAOYO,
kat dMoug @opeic, avadewkviel v povh Bpuwpévng oav €va and ta nio
onoubdaia pvnpeia tng Kphng.

[MoAAEG oTOPIKEG ava@opég kal tonwvUlpla beixvouv tnv mAouctla otopia
TOU XxwpLou. £tn Béon "@opadopdvipa” (owg UNNPXE To Pedaiwva eKTPOPeio
ahoywv. Xnv kétw [piva, tonoBeaia twv MeogAépwy, owdetal 10 Kpupd
oxolelo, 6inAa otnv Bulavuivh ekkAnoia tou Ayiou lewpylou. Ktiopa oto onoio
dlakpivovtat ot n€tpveg Brkeg twv BiBAlwv. Kovid oto kpupd oxoAeio eival
n Mavayia n Kepaypappévn onou BpéBnke n ekdva o €va Bpdxo otn Béon
“Toupvi". A&loB<ato eival kat to Uwwpa Bopela twv MeoeAépwy, otou “Katon 1o
pvhpa” ano énou gaivetal 1o AuBko kat 1o Kpntikd néAayog.

To puoko tonio yUpw and 1o xwptd, Adpot eNBANTIKOL, EAQLIOVEG, O KEVIPIKAG
dpduog Tou xwploU, 1Ta kagevela Kal ol 2 taBépveg, n ekkAnola tou Ayiou
lwavvou, ouvBEtouy, €va (eatd Kal houxo napadootakd NepBarrov. To xwpLd
bl1aB€tel KaAEG UNOBOPIES, OxOAElD, MOALTLOTIKG KEVTPO, BIBALOBAKN dnou bwploe
1a BiBAla Tou o npwnv Koophtopag tng BouAng twv EMAvwv Kog Kwaothg
Kovtonédng nou katayotav and exel. To pépog autd avedel&e anoudaioug
avBpwNoUG OTIG TEXVEG, Ta YPAUKATA KAl TOUG aywveg yia tnv eAeuBepia.

0 p\0daoIkdg — NOATLOTIKOG 0UAOYOG, 0 cUMoYoG MeagAeplavaov Tng ABAvag
nou ekdidel tnv epnuepidba "MeaeAépol’, n Evopla, 10 tonkd Awapéplopa,
npoonaBouv yla tov e§wpalopod kattny avadelgn tou xwploU Katl twv onoudaiwv
apXalotnTwV Tou.

Adyw NG piwpng andotaong and tnv lepdnetpa ot véol Eavayupiouv,
enokeuadouv ta naAd onita kat {wvtaveouy 10 xwpLd padl Je Toug NoAAoUG
EMOKENTEG MOU KaBNPePLVE OTIG TONIKEG TaBEPVEG YEUOVTAL TLG VIONIEG VOOTIHLEG.
Ot pulikol kat PNdEevol Katolkol Twv MeoeAépwy, 10 napadootakd nepBaiov
HE 1Ta NoAAG katokibla {wa, Kupiwg dPopeeg yatoUAeG nou ogpytavidouv ota
0TEVOOOKAKA, KAVOUV T0 XwpL8, XwpLd TG Kapdldg pag.

Between OLEROS and OLERIA there is the village Meseleroi, which took its
name from the ancient OLEROS. It is situated at 10 km in the north of lerapetra
at an altitude of 360 m.

Ancient Oleros flourished during the classical times, to be conquered by the
powerful lerapytna. Oleria was a place of worship for Oleria Athena, with its
famous statue, venerated by the residents of Oleria and lerapytna. Ancient
buildings can be discerned to this date. The historians report that the ancient
city "Kouris” may also have been situated in the north of the basin of Meseleroi.
In Oleros and Oleria that have been important centers of the antiquity, ceremo-
nies and sport events took place in the stadium there and lasted a week. It is
said that the residents of Oleria took part in an expeditionary corps against the
Persians.

However the modern history of the village Meseleroi is also rich.

The Monastery of Vryomeni, of the second Byzantine period was the summer
seat of the bishop of “lera” and an important religious and revolutionary center.
The effort made to restore the Monastery by the parish, the cultural association
and other organizations makes the Monastery of Vryomeni one of the most
important monuments of Crete.

Many historical references and place names show the village's rich history. At
the site "Foradomantra” there may have been a stud farm during the Middle
Ages.

At Kato Prina, a Meseleroi site, a secret school is preserved, next to the Byzan-
tine church of Saint George, a building in which the stone cases for the books
can still be seen. Next to the secret school, there is Panagia (Our Lady) Kera-
grammeni, where the icon was found in a rock in the site “Gourni”. An impor-
tant sight is also the swell in the north of Meseleroi, at “Tou Katsi to Mnima”
which has a view to the Libyan and the Cretan Sea.

The natural landscape around the village, the imposing hills, the olive groves,
the village's central road, the coffee houses and the two taverns, the church of
Saint John, compose a warm, calm, traditional environment. The village has
good infrastructures, a school, a cultural center, a library to which the former
Quaestor of the Greek Parliament Mr. Kostis Kontopodis, coming from the re-
gion, granted his books. This place has bred important men of the arts, the
letters and the struggles for freedom.

The forest — cultural association, the Athens association of Meseleri natives
who publish the "Meseleroi” newspaper, the Parish, the Local Department,
strive to embellish and promote the village and its important antiquities.
Because of its small distance from lerapetra, the youths come back, repair the
old houses and liven up the village, along with its many visitors, who taste the
traditional delicacies every day in the local taverns. The friendly and hospitable
residents of Meseleroi, the traditional environment with its many pets, and es-
pecially its beautiful little cats that stroll about in the narrow alleys, make this
village the village of our heart.




(Parsas) Metaxonor

Mikpd xwptd pe eAdxiotoug Katoikoug, 4 KM butikd tou xwploU Xplotdg oe
uyopeTpo 600M.

Ou Metafoxwpiteg petavdoteuoav ota nedivd g lepdnetpag, oto Ztéplo,
oTG Aupoudapég, otov =npdkaumo Kat acxohouviat pe ta Beppoknma. To
xwpo petovopdotnke 10 1955 and Mapodg oe Metagoxwpt Npog Thv tou
OwoupevikoU Matptdpxn Meletiou Meta&dkn nou yevwnBnke e6w.

0 owkiopog tou Meta&oxwpiou eival tou 170u awbva dnwg npokUnteL and v
XPOVOAGYNan Twv naAaiv ekkAnolwv. Makdtepa o Mapodg 6nwg Asyotav
Atav Xopévog 2 km kat nio kdtw otn Béon Muptapag. Méxptto 1929 avihke oto
AhApo Moupviov atnv enapxia Buavvou. Extote anetéAece autdvopn Kowotnta,
v dekaetia tou 90 avhke oto Anpo Néag MAAag kal ohpepa eivat Tonko
Awpéplopa tou Anpou lepdnetpag. To 1630 eixe 138 katoikoug, 10 1940 eixe
281, kat 10 2001 anoypdgovrtat 55 katowkol. Ot povipwg dlapévovieg oto XwpLd
Opwg dev Eenepvouv Toug 7.

To Metafoxwpt €xel KAAEG UMOOOUEG, AOPAATOOTPWTO HPOUO, AVAKAWVIOHUEVO
oxohelo, npwo neagdviwy, wpaleg NAAEG Kal VEEG EKKANGIEG, TNV MPOTOWN
Tou lNatptdpxn Mehetiou Meta€dkn. Tuvbéstal 0dIkOG Ye XwPatddpopo e Ta
Zuplava xwptd Pida — Moupviég.

H vedtepn wotopia tou Metagoxwplou eivat nAodola oe npdowna kat yeyovota
and v enoxn tng Toupkokpatiag kat g leppavikng katoxng. Kuplapxn
popen htav o Kanetdv AlakopavadAng mou moAéunce Toug ToUpkoug Kat tnv
katoxn o MNwpyog Meta&akng (Aknydpog) nou Atav atnv Nopapxia kat gihouoe
7 yAwooeg. To 1943 7 MNapowiteg MAoTNKav Kal EKTEAEGTNKAY 0TV Xpakoupa
¢ Pidac.

To Meta€oxwpt A Mapodg pe 1a epeinwpéva onita KpntkoU puBuod, tnv
ekkAnoila tou Kowntnplou plooykpepilopévn, ta UNEPOXa (QUOLKA Tonia, tn
B€a twv Bouvokopewyv €xel wpaio uylewvd KAlYa kal anioteutn nouxia mou
dlatapdooetal pévo and TG PwvEG Twv {Wwv Kat Twv NouAlv. AniBaveg
0peBaTKEG, puUOLOAATPIKEG Bladpopés. To omnAao oto “KAewidl” omnou
undpxouv NaAald euphpata, okeln Kat okeAeTol avBpwNwy Nou Katépeuyav
ekel v nepiodo ng Toupkokpatiag. Bépela tou Meta€oxwpiou oe peydAo
uyopeTpo ivat kat 1o onhAato g "‘Nepalddyoulag™ 1o onoio napouactddel €va
ave€nynto pawvopevo. Meplkég popég Tov Alyouato ekBAAouv and ta €ykata
Tou onnAaiou anioteuteg NOoGTNTEG vepoU nou mAnupupidouv tov "Wwpidpn
notaud” kat mpokakoUv KataoTPoPEG. N autd iowg ovopdatnke “Nepaiddyoura”
dnAadn nnyh g Nepaidag.

210 Metafoxwpt OPWG Kuplapxel N uopPh Tou OlKoupevikou [atpidpxn
Mehetiou Metagdkn, 1871-1935. H npoogopd tou otig BEoelg nou unnpénae
Atav TepdoTia Kal N MPOTOMN TOU KOGKEL TNV KEVIPIKN nAateia Tng lepdnetpag.
To Meta€oxwpl ohpepa nepipével va avakatolknBel, va {wvtavéyel apou €xel
KATaNANKTIKG KA{Ua Kal aépa pupwuévo and TG Katdeuteg BouvonAaylég ing
Aiktng. Ou Ayootol kdtolkol nou anoAauBavouv v npepia NePLUEVOUV TOUG
anodnuoug, Toug 0pelBATEG, TouG PUOLOAGTPEG va Baupdoouv 10 xwpLd Tou
Matpiapxn Meletiou Meta&dkn.

It is a small village with few residents, at 4 km in the west of the village Chris-
tos at an altitude of 600 m. The residents of Metaxohori have immigrated to
the plains of lerapetra, in Stomio, Ammoudares and Xerokampos and work
in the glasshouses. The village has been renamed in 1955 from Parsas to
Metaxohori to honor the Ecumenical Patriarch Meletios Metaxakis who was
born here.

The Metaxohori settlement dates from the 17th century, as follows from the
dating of the old churches. In the older times, Parsas, as its name was, was
built at 2 km below its present position, at the site Myrtaras. Until 1929, it be-
longed to the Municipality of Mournies in the Province of Viannos. Since then it
has been an autonomous Community, in the 90s it belonged to the Municipality
of Nea Malla and today it is a Local Department of the Municipality of lerapetra.
In 1630 it had 138 residents, in 1940 it had 281, and in 2001 55 residents were
registered in the census. The permanent residents however are no more than
7.

Metaxohori has good infrastructures, an asphalt road, a renovated school, a
memorial for the fallen fighters, beautiful old and new churches and the bust
of the Patriarch Meletios Metaxakis. It is connected by a dirt road to the Symi
villages Riza — Mournies.

The modern history of Metaxohori is rich in important persons and facts from
the period of the Turkish rule and the German Occupation. The most promi-
nent figures were Captain Diakomanolis, during the Turkish rule, and Giorgos
Metaxakis, a lawyer who worked in the Prefecture and spoke 7 languages. In
1943, 7 residents of Parsos were arrested and executed at Sfakoura of Riza.
Metaxohori or Parsas, with the ruined Cretan style houses, the half-wrecked
cemetery church, the wonderful natural landscapes, the view to the mountain
tops. has an unbelievable tranquility, which is only disturbed by the voices of
animals and birds, and a nice healthy climate. There are also amazing moun-
taineering routes for the nature lovers and the cave at "Kleisidi” where there
are old findings, utensils and skeletons of people who took refuge there during
the Turkish rule. In the north of Metaxohori, at a great altitude, there is the cave
of "Neraidogoula“, which presents an inexplicable phenomenon. Sometimes
in August unbelievable quantities of water flow out of the depths of the cave,
flood the "Psoriaris” river and cause catastrophes. Perhaps this is why it took
the name "Neraidogoula”, that is the source of the Fairy.

However, in Metaxohori, the village is dominated by the figure of the Ecumeni-
cal Patriarch Meletios Metaxakis, 1871-1935. His contribution in the posts he
served into was huge and his bust adorns the central square of lerapetra.
Metaxohori today waits to be repopulated, to be revived, since it has a wonder-
ful climate and its air is scented by the verdurous mountain slopes of Dikti. Its
few residents experience the tranquility and the solitude waiting for the emi-
grants, the mountaineers, the nature lovers to come and admire the village of
the Patriarch Meletios Metaxakis.







Moumies

Kanetavoxwpl kat keparoxwpt €6pa tou T€wg Ahpou Moupvicwv pad pe ta
xwptd Medxia, Kétw kat Mavw upn, MUBoug, Muptog, Pia toug cuvolkiopoug
Kapubt kat Mwé. Opopgo, otopkd, ypapkd Kat napadoolakd Xwpld, He
kagpeveia, NAateia kKat npwo neadviwy, v naid Bpuon, otevd dpopdkia nou
dlakhadiovtal otov  Keviplkd dpduo Tou xwploU. MNpe 1o Gvoua Tou PAMov
ano 1o 6évopo Moupld av kat bev agBovel otnv NePLOXN.

0 onpepvég oKIoPAG Twv Moupviy {owg dev npodibel Tnv naid tou aiyAn
OpwG OAa ta xpovia Twv e€eyépocwy evaviiwy Twv Toupkwy unnp&e onoudaio
€MAvVacTatko Kat dlokNTKG KEVIPo NG AvatoAkng Emapxiag Bidvvou 6mou
unnyeto PExpL 1o 1929. 0 Kanetdv ZuyyéAng Xat¢navayvwotng N LUPlakag, o
y16¢ Tou Epp. Xatddkng kat ot andyovoi tou, diekpiBnkav oav eBvikol aywvioTég.
Ot Xatddkndeg pe peydAn olkovoulkh enwpavela e€énAllav kat ocuvinpolcav
avidpTika owpata Kat AdBatvav Pépog TG NEPLOCOTEPEG PAXES TNG AVATOAIKAG
Kphtng. Mpoowniko{ pidottou EBvapxn EAeuBépiou BevidéAou tov phogevouoav
ouxvé oto onitt Toug ot Moupviég nou eixe 24 dwpdua.

To xwpld kdnke v leppavikh katoxh kat NANPwaoe akpBd to tiunua Twv
aywvwy Tou e 17 eKTeAeopévou.

Y10 Tonwko Alapéptopa twv Moupviwy tou Anpou lepanétpag avakeL SLOIKNTIKG
0 EYKATAAELHPEVOG ONPEPQA OLKIOPAG TNG MAvw ZUuNg, Bopelodutikd tou xwpLou
og uyopetpo 900M, ota olUvopa pe tov Noud HpakAeiou. H peyaAdtepn koun,
Bepwvh £€6pa tou Ahpou Moupvidov apiBuouoe 527 katoikoug 1o 1583. Béon
oxupn, ton{o uNEPoxo. Avipo Navactatwyv NMou NUPNoAMBNKe enavnAeluéva
and toug ToUpkoug Kat avatvdxBnke ek BepeAiwv tnv katoxh. AgTopwAig,
onita ykpepopéva, NaAlég ekkAnoleg, Baupaopdg kat xappoAUnn n neptaynon
otnv eykataAelpévn Mavw 0un pe tov BpUAo Tou Kpuppévou Bnoaupod.

To xwptd Moupviég, Bopewa tou Muptoug, 25KM, and tnv lepdnetpa o€
UYOUETPO 2751, glval XTIopévo aupBeaTpIka OTIG VOTLOAVATOAKEG MAPUPEG TwV
AaoBuntikwy Bouvwy, pe wpaia B€a oto AuBiké katotov kduno ng lepdnetpag.
‘Exel kahd kAiua, Ano xwplq akpaia gawvopeva 1Baviké ya Povipn Katoiknon
Kat yla napaBeplopd. Huwopewd tonio xwplg Beppoknnia, pe eAalwveg nou
apdelovtal enapkwg anéd yewtphoelg. To 2001 anoypdeetat pe 83 katoikoug.
Tnv bekaetia tou 60 xtunnBnke dnwg 6Aa ta xwpld ané v actuPnia, v
petavdoteuon kat tnv Sekaetia Tou 70 anéKINOE TIG OTOXELWDELG UNOSOEG.
Opwg onpepa ol Moupviteg eNOTPEPOUY, AVANAAALOVOUV Ta MATPOYOVIKA
ToUg onita, gpovtidouv TG eAalOKaMIEPYELEG Toug Kal Eavalwvtavelouv 1o
xwptd toug. Ot dlakekpiuévol anddnpot Tou xwploU eival ol NPecBEUTEG NG
Lotopiag, Tou moAttlopoU Kat tng napddoong tou. Ta naAld apxoviikd, Ta ypapka
EKKANOAKLO, T0 KAPEVEID PE TOUG PIAKOUG Kal PIAGEEVOUG KATOlKoUuG Kal ToUG
OENIOKENTEG, HNULoUpyoUV éva ypagiko, napadoatakd Kpntikd neplBaiov otig
Moupviég lepanétpag.

A village of chieftains, a large village, the seat of the former Municipality of
Mournies, along with the villages Gdohia, Kato Pano Symi, Mythoi, Myrto, Riza,
Parsas and Christos, which in 1881 numbered 2,213 residents along with the
settlements Karydi and Minos.

It is a beautiful, historical, picturesque, traditional village with coffee houses,
a square and a memorial for the fallen fighters, the old fountain, old narrow
streets branching away of the village's central road. It probably took its name
from the mulberry tree (Mouria), although it is not abundant in the region.

The present settlement of Mournies perhaps does not give away its old glory,
however during all the years of the revolts against the Turks it has been an
important revolutionary and administrational center of the East Province of Vi-
annos, of which it was a part until 1929, since the time of Captain Syggelis Hat-
zianagnostis or Symiakos, his son Emmanouil Hatzakis and his descendants,
who were renowned as national fighters. The Hatzakis family, with their great
financial power, armed and sustained guerilla corps and took part in most
battles in the Eastern Crete. As they were personal friends with the national
leader Eleftherios Venizelos, he often was their guest at their home in Mourn-
ies that had 24 rooms.

The village was burnt down during the German Occupation and paid the price
of its struggles having 17 of its residents executed.

The now abandoned settlement of Pano Symi, in the north-west of the village,
atan altitude of 900 m, on the borders with the Prefecture of Heraklion, belongs
to the Local Department of Mournies, of the Municipality of lerapetra. The larg-
est village, the summer seat of the Municipality of Mournies, numbered 527
residents in 1583. It was a fortified position and a wonderful landscape. The
hideout of revolutionaries, it was repeatedly burnt down by the Turks and was
blown up to its foundations during the German Occupation. An aerie, wrecked
houses, old churches; admiration and a mixture of happiness and sorrow,
touring in the abandoned Pano Symi with the legend of the hidden treasure.

The village Mournies, in the north of Myrtos, at 25 km away from lerapetra, at
an altitude of 275 m, is built in an amphitheatric way in the south-east parts
of the Lasithi mountains, with a beautiful view to the Libyan Sea and the plain
of lerapetra. Its climate is good, mild, without extremes, ideal for permanent
inhabitation and for holidays. It is a semi-mountainous landscape without
glasshouses, with olive groves that are sufficiently watered from drills. In 2001,
83 residents were registered in the census. During the 60s it suffered, like
all villages, from urbanization, emigration and during the 70s it obtained the
elementary infrastructures. However, today, the residents of Mouries come
back, renovate the houses of their ancestors, take care of their olive cultiva-
tions and revive their village. The village's distinguished emigrants are the
ambassadors of its history, its civilization and its tradition. The old manors,
the picturesque churches, the coffee houses with the friendly and hospitable
residents and visitors create a picturesque, traditional Cretan environment in
Mournies of lerapetra.




Y10 BdBog tng kolAddag tou motapoU Lapavidnnxou elval XTIoPEVO T0 XwpLd
MUBou Anéxel 22 xAu. and tnv lepdnetpa, gival phikpod xwpld, o€ Katanpacwvo
tonio, ye wpaia nAateia nou tnv oklddouv awwvéBla nAatdvia. Aéyetal ot 10
xwpLd Nhpe 10 dvopa tou and 1o putd "MUvBn” Kovdg pAIoKoUVL Mou apBovel
ekel. lowg dpwg va ovopdotnke €10l and toug NoAoUg BpUAoug, Napaddoelg,
HUBoUG pE KUPLOTEPO TOU Zapavidnnxou. MuBikoU yiyavia pe oapdvia nhxeg
pnoL oav AMog TaAwg h Akpitag Alyevhg npootdteue Toug katolkoug and 1ig
€MOPoPEC. YNApPXEL Kal To ToNwvUPLo, ToU Xapavidnnxou n ‘natouctd” kat 1oy
“Xapaviannxou 1o pvApa”.

Ytowxela apxaiag katoikiong undpxouv otnv TonoBecia "Aevikd” onou gaivovrat
ixvn texwv. Eniong oe avaokapn BpéBnke KePaAn yuvaikog g Pwpaikng
€MOXNG. XTG TonoBeaieq KaotéAou xapdkt kat oppavou 1o annAtdpt BpéBnkav
nhAwva doxela, Auxvdpta k.A.n. To yépog nou ovopddetal Xapakiva ndvw anod
T0UG MUBoug Atav oxupd, opunthpLo Twv Lapaknvwy [epatwyv. H vedtepn
Lotopia Tou xwpoU eivat NAouola o€ NPOoPOPA GTOUG AYWVEG EVAVTILWV TwV
katakntwy. Avadelfe toug onmAapxnyoUq Epp. Zevikdkn, lwavvn Xatddkn,
Epp. Xpnotakn kat GMoug. Tnv &idpketa tng katoxng MuBlavol €éxaBav pépog
ota avidptka owpata g Evwpévng avtiotaong tou Kanetdv MnaviouB4.
v paxn g Zoung xdBnke €va and 1a no npwikd npdéowna o ANGotoAog
Baylwvakng nou Uwwaoe 1o avdotnua Tou NoAepwvTag 6pBlog evaviia ata BéAa
ToU £x8poU, yla 1o 1davikd Ing adoUAwNg Kpnhtng pag. Tn SUPPETOXN TOUG OTOUG
aywveg TV NARpwaav v katoxn. EktéAeoav 4 dropa, kat 1ov NikdAao lwawy.
XpNotakn YEPO KATAKOLTO.

H kowdtnta MUBwv eival ohpepa tonikd Alapépiopa tou Ahpou lepanétpag,
anoypagpetat 1o 1900 pe 360 xplotiavoUg katoikoug, 10 1951 pe 423 katto 2001 pe
287 kato{koug. Bépeta twv MUBwv 6 xAp. nepinou eivat o ouvolkiopdg Kapubt
pe v nepipnun Movn tng Mavayiag tng Kapudlavag kat NnapaBeplotikeg
KATOK{eG Mou onpepa elval epeinwpéveg. TNy Kovotnta MUBwv avAKeL Kat o
0peWVOG ouvoLKlopog "Mwvédg” nou Bploketal 6 éva kata@uylo, Pkpod oponédlo,
KAtw anod v KopuPh AQEVING Twv AacLBLOTIKWY Bouvv.

To xwptd MUBol ival éva {wvtavd xwpld Pe NAOUCLA KOWVWVIKA KAl MOALTOTIKA
Cwn. Exel noAotikd oUMoyo, nodoopatpikn oudda, yhnedo, kat aUyxpovo
eAalotplBeio. H nAateia Tou xwploU Pe TOUG YEPOMAQTAVOUG, TIG HOUPLEG, TNV
naAwd Bpuon, ta napadoolakd kageveia Pe NV pakn Kkat 1a viénia edéapara,
elval onpeio avapopdg yia toug MuBlavoug.

Ta a&oBeata, ta aypla pualka tonia Bopela tou xwploU, T0 NeEPiPNUO GapayyL
NG 2apaknvag, Pvnpeio puatkoU KAAOUG, NPoaeAKUoUY MOAAOUG VIOMIOUG Kal
€€évoug enwokénteq. To papdyyt Ing Lapaknvag eivat éva and t1a wpadtepa otnv
Kphtn. Ot anétopeg, KABeTeg NAEUPEG Tou NpokaAoUv d€og, pBavouv og UYog
pExpL250M. To nAatUtepo tou dvolyua dev Eenepvdta 15M evd o€ peptkd onpeia
oteveUel 1600 nou (aivovial oL NAEUPES Tou evwpéves. H nhouata xAwpiba kat
navida, o diktapog, ta dypta mouAld mou pwAlalouv ekel, kaBlotouv T dladpopn
HEaa aTo PapAyyt oUYKAOVLOTIKNA. H avadelén kat n mpoBoAn Tou, anoteAel atoxo
Tou TonkoU Alapepiopatog tou Anpou lepanétpag, aAAG kal Twv Katolkwy
Tou XwploU, nou nopedovial e atolodogia Kat MPoontikn ato JEANOV yla TNV
avantuén Tou Térnou Toug.

Mytho

Deep inside the valley of the river Sarantapihos is built the village Mythoi. It
is 22 km away from lerapetra, it is a small village, in a verdurous landscape,
with a beautiful square under the shade of age-old planes. It is said that the
village took its name from the plant "Minthi”, or mint, which is abundant there.
However, it may have been named thus because of its many legends, tra-
ditions, and myths (mythoi), the most prevalent one being the Sarantapihos’
one. A mythical giant, forty ells tall, like another Talos or Akritas Digenis, he
protected the residents from raids. There are the place names “Tou Saran-
tapihou i Patounia” (Sarantapihos’ footprint) and “Tou Sarantapihou to Mnima”
(Sarantapihos’ grave).

There is evidence of ancient inhabitation at the site “Leniko” where traces of
walls can be seen. Also, in an excavation, the head of a woman of the Roman
period has been found. At the sites Kastelou Haraki and Orfanou to Spiliari clay
pots, oil lamps, e.t.c. have been found. The site called Sarakina above Mythoi
was a fortress, a hideout of Saracen pirates. The village’s modern history is
rich in contributions to the struggles against the conquerors. It nurtured the
chieftains Emmanouil Xenikakis, loannis Hatzakis, Emmanouil Christakis and
others. During the German Occupation, residents of Mythoi took part in the
guerilla corpses of the United Resistance of Captain Bantouvas. In the battle
of Symi, one of the most heroic figures was lost, Apostolos Vagionakis, who
stood up to the enemy’s bullets for the ideals of our unsubdued Crete. They
paid the price of their participation to the struggles during the German Occu-
pation, as 4 persons were executed, including the old and bedridden Nikolaos
loannou Christakis.

The community of Mythoi is today a Local Department of the Municipality of
lerapetra, in 1900 it had 360 Christian residents, in 1951 it had 423 and in 2001
it had 287. In the north of Mythoi, around 6 km away, there is the settlement
Karydi with the famous Monastery of Panagia (Our Lady) Karydiani and now
abandoned summer residences. The mountainous settlement "Minos”, which
is situated in a verdurous small plateau below the Afentis peak of the Lasithi
mountains, also belongs to the Community of Mythoi.

The village Mythoi is a lively village with a rich social and cultural life. It has a
cultural association, a football team and field, and a modern olive press. The
village's square with its old plane trees, the mulberry trees, the old fountain,
the traditional coffee-houses with the raki and the local dishes, is a place of
reference for the residents of Mythoi. The sights, the wild natural landscapes in
the north of the village, the famous gorge of Sarakina, a monument of natural
beauty, attract a lot of local and foreign visitors. The gorge of Sarakina is on
of the most beautiful in Crete. Its steep, vertical sides cause awe, and reach a
height of up to 250 m. Its widest opening is no more than 15 m while in some
places it's so narrow that its sides seem joined. Its rich flora and fauna, dittany,
the wild birds that nest there and the route inside the gorge are breath-taking.
Its promotion is a foremost goal of the Local Department and the Municipality
of lerapetra, of the residents of the village, who head to the future with opti-
mism and anticipation for the development of their place.
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Autikd g lepdnetpag, 25 xAu., TG eKBoAEG Tou NotapoU Zapavidnnxou, o€ Pia
katanpdolvn Kolada pe eNEC Kal MOPTOKAAEWVEG glval XTLOPEVO TO OUOPPO,
napaAlakd, Touplotiké xwpld Muptog. Mhpe tny ovopacia tou and tny Muptd tnvy
kowvh h MupBLd nou gustat otnv neploxn. Ot napaAieg tou, ta BaBld kataydAava
vepd, n adpa tou AtBUKOU Kal 1o "nLo KAIPa, €xouv KaBlepwoel 6w Kat xpévia
10 MUpTtog wg 16aviké 16no napabeplopol. Xwpog YUXIkoU YaANvEUATOog Onwg
oxupifovtat vioniot kat Eévol, Bewpelg nwe dyvwoteg duvapelg 1o goptidouv
Betka, {woydva kal Bepaneutika.

MaA6 oTopkd Xwpld UnNéPepe OTO0 NEPACHA TOU XPOVOU and MEPATKES
€MOPOPEC, KATAKTNOELG KAl €pnUwoelG. Eniong ekel undpxouv onoubaieg
apxaldtnteg. Mpwrtopvwikd owkiopd otnv tonoBecia "®olUpvou Kopupn”
3,5xAW. avatoAikd 6nou BpéBnkav Mo\ ayyeia kat nhAwva e€apthpata, Xphotua
avtike{peva, poupvol Ynoluatog el6wAla kat avabhpata. Xtov TTupyo” 0.5 xAu.
avatoAlkd tou MUptoug avakaAUueBnKke “€naullg” UOTEPOPLVWIKAG EMOXAC.
Eniong dutikd tou xwplod dlakpivovtal ktiopata kat ynedwtd, Aoutpd, (xvn
Pwpaikhg katolkiong. Ta apxaloAoyikd eupApata Twv apXxalothtwy tou Mdptoug
ektiBevtal oto Mouaoeio tou, épyo {wng Tou AaokdAou ewpylou Anuntplavdxn,
kaBw¢ kat ota Mouoela Ayiou NikoAdou kat HpakAeglou. Eniong wotopikod
evolapépov €xouv ol NaAEG ekkAnaleg Kal Ta EwkKANala e no onoudaio tov
Aylo Avtovio Tng Bulavivhg neptddou. H naiid yépupa, Bépeta otnv Koltn tou
XePdppou tou MUptoug, éva onoudalo NeTpdXToTo apxitektovnua. Ot naAlof
vepOuUAoL mou AAeBav ta Anuntplakd kat ot owlOPeVES, USPAUNIKEG apOEUTIKEG
€YKATAOTAOELG, JAPTUPOUV TNV MNPO0SEUTIKATNTA TwV KAToikwy Tou MUpTouc.
To MUprtog, kowvoétnta ohuepa tonikd Alauéptopa tou Anpou lepdnetpag, 1o 1630
eixe 28 kato{koug, 1o 1881 eixe 127 kat 1o 2001 440 katolkoug. AlQUETAKOULOTIKO
KEVTIPO TwV NPotdvIwy TN upUtepng neploxng dla Bahdoong, sixe onoudaleg
EMNTUX{EG OTOV OIKOVOLKS, avantuglako, MVeUdatiké Topéa. Xwpld enotnpdvay,
dlakekpluévwy oTig TEXVEG Kal Ta ypauuata.

To MUptog, napaiakd opapdydt ing dutkhg lepdnetpag, npdowvo, owatd
PUMOTOUNPEVO, HE NAGKOOTPWTA YPAPIKA SpoudKla, kageveia Kal eotatdpla
névw o010 KUPa, Pe SUOPPES Kal opyavwpéveg napaleg, anolnULoVeL TOUG
enwokénteg tou. Ot onoudaieg tou unodopég, 10 apxaloAoyikd Mouaoeio, ot
apxaldtnTeg Tou, T0 ANto KAla, kaBlotolv 1o MUptog ndAo AENG Napabeplotov
VIOMLwV Kal E&vawv. H uynAh notdtnta Twv NapexoUEVWY UNNPECLWY TOUPLOUOU,
n Pogevia Twv Katolkwv, 10 PIAKO OLKOYEVELOKO NEPIBANOV TNG KOWWVIKAG
Kat NOAToTIKAE {wng Tou MUpToug, Xelwva kahokalpt, kavetl 1o MUptog xwptd
O\wv pag. Iniua, &évbpa, cuvawoBhuata, 1b€eg, BpUAol, napaddoelg otov
OpopPo 6ppo, aykaAld Tou AuBikoU, apnuéva "Mouxa otn xAdn" énwg A€t kat
0 notnthg Tou MUptoug MavwAng Mpatikdxkng.

In the west of lerapetra, at 15 km of road, at the estuaries of the river Saran-
tapihos, in a verdurous valley with olive and orange trees, the beautiful, tourist,
beach village Myrtos is built. It took its name from common Myrtle that grows
inthe area. Its beaches, the deep blue waters and the breeze of the Libyan Sea,
the mild climate, have long ago established Myrtos as an ideal summer resort.
A place to calm one’s soul, according to locals and visitors, as if unknown pow-
ers give it a positive, vitalizing and therapeutic charge.

An old historical village, it suffered during its history by pirate raids, conquests,
devastations. It has important antiquities, such as a proto-minoan settlement
at the site "Fournou Koryfi", at 3.5 km in the east, where a lot of pots and clay
artifacts, utility items, baking ovens, statuettes and offerings were found, "Pyr-
gos”, at 0.5 km in the east of Myrtos, where a “villa” of the post-minoan period
was discovered. Also, in the west of the village buildings and mosaics, baths
and traces of Roman inhabitation can be seen. The archaeological findings of
the Myrtos antiquities are exhibited in its Museum, the life work of the teacher
Georgios Dimitrianakis, in the Museums of Aghios Nikolaos and Heraklion.
The old churches and chapels have also historical interest, with their most
important being Saint Anthony of the Byzantine period. The old bridge, in the
north part of the bed of Myrtos’ stream, is an important stone-built architec-
tural work. The old watermills, which used to grind the cereals, the preserved
plumbing and irrigation installations bear witness of the progressiveness of
the Myrtos’ residents.

Mpyrtos, a former Community, today a Local Department of the Municipality of
lerapetra, in 1630 it had 28 residents, in 1881 it had 127 and in 2001 440 resi-
dents. A transit center for the products of the wider area, which were traded by
sea, it had important successes in the financial, developmental and intellectual
sector. It is a village of scientists, of individuals distinguished in the Arts and
letters.

Myrtos, the sea emerald of west lerapetra, green, with a good town-planning,
paved picturesque streets, coffee houses and restaurants on the wave, with
beautiful and organized beaches, it satisfies every visitor. lts important infra-
structures, the archaeological Museum, its antiquities, the mild climate, make
Myrtos a center of attraction of local and foreign resorters. The high qualities
of the provided tourism services, the residents’ hospitality, the friendly family
environment of the social and cultural life of Myrtos, by winter and by summer,
makes Myrtos everyone's village. Houses, trees, emotions, ideas, legends,
traditions in the beautiful bay, the bosom of the Libyan Sea, left "quietly on the
grass’, according to the poet of Myrtos Manolis Pratikakis.
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MikpS xwpLd XTOPEVO 0 UPOHETPO 540 p. OTIG vOTIEG MaPUPEG Tou dpoug AlKn,
¢ enapxiag lepdnetpag — Bidvvou. Ta enBAntkd Bouva ndvw ano 1o xwpld,
0 vétlog opidovtag otoug eAad@UTOUG AOPOUG Kal 0Ta KATW xwpLd, 10 dpoaepd
kAlda oou dnploupyolv CWHATIKA Kal NVEUPATIKA guetia o autd 10 unaikdvt
G Kpntkhg guong.

[Mévte owiopol, ot 600 akatoikntol onpepa, anoteholoav TNV KOWOTNTA NG
Picac, 1o onpepwvd tonikd Alapéptopa tou Anpou lepdnetpag.

Avdueoa ota a§loBeata givat n Zpakoupa avatoAikd pe tnv ekkAnaia tou Tipiou
21aupoU, To NPWO TWV KTEAE0BEVTWY OTNV Katoxh, Kat Ta epeinia tou "KoUAe
¢ Pidag". E6w uwwBnke n EMnvikh onpaia anéd toug avidpteg tou Kanetav
MnavtouBd. E6w ekdnAwBnke n Bnplwbdia twv KATaKINTWY Nou Japtupoulyv 1a
kpavia Twv veopaptUipwy HE TIG XapLOTIKEG BoAEG 6nwg ota KakaBputa.

AN\OG OUVOLKIOPOG elval n ZoUpBa h Pida énw¢ PeTovopaotnKke Kat SUTIKG 0
OUVOLKLOMOG Tou “"Kanpévou”.

EykataAepévol okiopol eival ta Toikaroublavd atnv €loodo tou xwplod, and
Toug Tooukahoudakndeg nou Kkatowkouaoav ekel kat ta MNavaklavé Alyo katw and
10 XxWpL6 and toug Navakdkndeg h MNavakopixeAdkndeg

MaA6 peoalwviko xwptd n Pida, puolkd oxupd, pe Latopia noAttiopd BpUAoug Kat
napaddoelg. O ouvolkiopog "Kanpévog™ nhpe 1o Gvoua Tou NPWIoU ToU OLKLOTh
nou oL NEPATEG €katyav 1o navdoxeio tou. O BpUAog Tou Lapavidnnxou nou
katolkouoe &inAa otn Pida, dutkd, oto papdyyt Tou AdnaBou kat o Bnoaupdg
TOU 6MNWG Kal 10 pvhApa tou binAa oto dpdpo, dnwg kat dAeg napaddoelg eivat
£VIOVEG OTNV PvApN Twv PIlwtv.

Ynoubaieg eivat ot naAEg ekkAnoieg ng Pidag pe e€alpetikd evblapépoy Kat tng
Mévw L0png nou evoplakd avhkel eniong otn Pida.

Hpwikd, HapTtuptkd xwptd KANKe NOAAEG POPEG and TNy enoxn Tng Evetokpartiag.
Avtpo aviaptiv Adyw yeroviag pe 1a andtopa AaclBiwtika Bouva. To 1881
anoypdgpovtat 174 kétowot, 1o 1920 217 kat 1o 2001 eixe 40 katoikoug.

To xwp16 Pida onpepa katowkeital and ouvtaglouxoug, Alyoug KTNvotpo(oug Kat
peAloookdpoug Kat anddnpoug tng Pliitikng napowkiag, tng ABhvag. Mikpo
aMa {wvtavo xwpld pe eupUxwpn nAateia, taBépva — kageveio €pya tou
ouMbyou tng Pidag, E6w cuvaBpoidoviat and AN nv nepupépetla ot PiQdteg
kaBnpepwva nivoviag pakn, ekONAWVOVIAG TNV aydnn Toug 010 XwpLd Toug.
H Pica eival 10 xwptd t1ou KaMexvn ng MNapadoaolakhg Kpntikng HOUGLKAG
MavAn ANe€akn.

Ytov nnyawd ya ta afobéata g Pidag ot anesipou uaokoU KAAOUG
dladpopég, npog 1o opongdlo tou AdnaBou, n B€a Tou AuBkoU kat Twv yUpw
nepLoXwv and ta napatnpntpla nou épuage 0 aUMoyog NG Pidag ouykAoviouv.
[eukol, mpivol, kunapioola, 10 PIKPG 0PONESLO PE TO MAA EKKANGAKL Twv
Ayiwv AnogtéAwvy, oL ykpepol, Ta Bapabpa, 1o papdyyt NPooPEPOUY HovadIKA
NEPINYNTIKA epnelpia.

A small village built at an altitude of 540 m in the south parts of the mountain
Dikti at the borders of the province of lerapetra-Viannos. The imposing moun-
tains above the village, the south horizon among the olive-covered hills and
in the lower villages, the cool climate create in you a sensation of bodily and
spiritual well-being at this balcony of the Cretan nature.

Five settlements, two of them uninhabited today, constituted the Community of
Riza, now a Local Department of the Municipality of lerapetra.

Sfakoura is in the east, with the church of the Holy Cross, the cemetery, the
memorial of those fallen during the German Occupation, and the ruins of Riza's
"Koules”. Here the Greek flag was raised by the guerillas of Captain Bantouvas.
Here the atrocity of the conquerors was manifested, as testified by the sculls of
the neomartyrs with the coups de grace, as in Kalavryta.

Another settlement is Zourva or Riza, as it was renamed, and in the west, the
settlement of "Kaimenos”.

Abandoned settlements are Tsikaloudiana, in the entrance of the village, taking
its name by the Tsikaloudakis family who lived there, and the Panakiana, a little
below the village, taking their name from the Panakakis or Panakomihelakis
family.

Riza is an old medieval village, a natural stronghold, with history, civilization,
legends and traditions. The settlement "Kaimenos” (burnt] took its name from
its first settler, whose inn was repeatedly burned down by the pirates. The
legend of Sarantapihos, who lived next to Riza, in the west, in the gorge of
Lapathos and its treasure as well as its tomb next to the road, among other
traditions, are intense in the memory of the residents of Riza.

The old churches of Riza are also important having an exceptional interest, as
well as these of Pano Symi, which belongs to Riza's parish.

A heroic, martyric village, it was burned many times since the times of the
Venetian rule. A hideout of guerillas, as it was adjacent to the steep Lasithi
mountains. In 1881 174 residents were registered in the census. In 1920 it had
217 residents and in 2001 40 residents.

The Riza village is today inhabited by pensioners, a few stock and bee keepers
and emigrants of the Riza community in Athens. It is a small but very lively
village, with a wide square, a tavern-coffee house, all of them done by the Riza
association. Here residents of Riza, coming from the whole area, are gathered
every day to drink coffee, raki and declare their love to their village. Riza is the
village of the Artist of the Traditional Cretan music Manolis Alexakis, as they
all exclaim.

Going to see the sights of Riza, in the routes of immense natural beauty to
the plateau of Lapathos, the view to the Libyan Sea and to the surrounding
areas, as seen from the observatories installed by the association of Riza, is
astounding. Pin trees, hollies, cypresses, the small plateau with the old little
church of the Saint Apostles, the cliffs, the gulfs, the gorge offer a unique tour-
ing experience.







Christos

Opewo kat andkpnuvo, otlg dutikég BouvonAaylég ing Aiking, og uwdpepo
550p, kat 2 xA. ano 10 xwpLd MAMEG eival XTlopEvo 1o xwpLd XpLotdg.

Katd v napadoon oL mpwtot ToU OKLOTEG £BAenav oto onpeio Tou xwptou
k@Be vUxta éva pwg, Nhyav ekel, avakdAuyav pia €lkéva 1ou XplotoU KpupEvn
aToug Bapvoug, Katolknoav kel Kal ovopaaav 1o xwptd Xplotde.

Y& KABE eNLOKENTN TOU TO XWPLO, MPOKaAEl cuvaloBnuata Baupacpoy yia 10 Nwg
0 GvBpwnog, pe 6rmAo Tnv Niotn Tou oTo Bd, unopel va Katowkel, va npokdBeL, va
pLlwvel, o€ TONo Nou oxedov petewpidetat.

‘Opopgo, katanpdolvo pe NoMa tpexolpeva vepd, Nnapadootakd avaAoiwTo
070 XPOVO, P OTEVA EMKAVA 0OKAKLA PE KAAVTEP{HL XwpLd Nou oL NEPLoadTEPOL
KAToKOL * petavdateuaay” otov ZnpdKapno NG lepdnetpag aoxoAoUUEVOL LE Ta
NPWLLA KNAEUTIKA.

O onpepvédg oklopdg tou Xplotou eivat naAwdg niBava tou 11ou awwva. H
ekkAnoia tng Metapdppwong Tou Xwthpog vota Tou xwploU tou 18ou alwva
BepeAwBnke oe naAwdtepo Bulavtvd vaioko. Emiong tekpnpla apxaiag
katoiklong NG apxaiag MaMag undpxouv ndvw and 10 eKKANodkL tng Aylag
Mapaokeung. Enypagég anod v apxaia MdAAa, ktiopata, ynedwtd, apxaiot
tdool, Kieplopata kat avaBnpata, vopiopata nou napotdvouv 1o Ala, tov
AaBUpwvBo, Tov aetd kat in AEEn MAA.

lepd Kopuphc, vadg kanotag Bedg n BeoU, akpdnoAn h oxupd Tng apxaiag
MdMag, o xwpog navw and tnv Ayla lNMapaokeun tou Xplotou. Evag and
TOUG opopPATEPOUG TOMoUG TNG Kpntng. Ta ypapiké eKKANGAKL, Ol NNYEG e
10 yapyapa naywpéva vepd, n nAateia pe v TaBépva, ta Bedpata, nAatdvia,
ouvBETouy éva eniyelo Napadeloo.

H nepiynon ota tonia tou Xpiotou koBet tnv avdoa. Ot ykpepol, 1a papayyla,
n okiotpa, ot neAwplot Bpdxol, 1@ KapoTka Tonia anotunwvouv TG Blaleg
METAPOPPUWOELG TOU YEWAOYIKOU oXnatiopoU Tou Kpntikou toniou.

Y10 Torké Alapéplopa XptatoU avAKeL Kal To 0ponedLo Tou XeAdkavou.

M kol\dda napapuBéviag opop@dg UE TO PEYAAUTEPO OUVEXOUEVO
neuk6dacog NG Kpntng. Me tnv ekkAnaia tou Ayiou EuataBiou kat tnv MNavayia
v Xehakavidtooa. To kageveio g XTEAag kat v OWKINTN aiBouca
EKONAWOEWY TOU MOATLOTIKOU CUAAGYOU Tou XeAdkavou. Mg TG moAuteAe(g
NETPOXTLOTEG ENAUAELG TwV XPLOTLWTWV nou enevduouy ekel kat napaBepiouv
O0M0 10 kahokaipl [epipnuo eival kat 10 @apdyyt tou XeAdkavou Kat ot
B1adpopEg Npog TG kKopuPEG Apéving, Xnabi kat Adlapog ting Alktng. MNepipnua
KAl 10 LEAOKQVIATIKA pacoAdkLla nou ogpBipovial pe ayplokdtatko. O owiopdg
Tou XptotoU, n yUpw MePLOXn, T0 oponédlo Tou LeAdkavou napouctalouv
e€alpetikd nepnyntikd evblagEpov yia dnolov BEAeL va EepUyel anod TNV AoTiKN
kaBnpepwvotnta. E€alpetikhg opopplag eniong eival 10 nakd ABdotpwto
povondt nou cuvoéel 1o LeAdkavo pe 1o Metagoxwpt.

Ol QUOIKEG OPOPOLEG, Ol OMTIKEG aviBEéoelg, Tou KpnukoU opewvoU toniou
anoBewvovtal atov Xplatd lepanétpag

At a mountainous, precipitous site, in the west mountain slopes of Dikti, at an
altitude of 550 m, at 2 km from the village Malles, is built the village Christos.
According to the tradition, its first settlers would see every night at the spot
where the village now stands a light, they went there, discovered an icon of the
Christ hidden in the bushes, they settled there and named the village Christos
(Christ).

To its every visitor, the village causes feelings of admiration about how man,
armed with his faith in God, can live, prosper, take roots in a place which is
almost hanging in mid-air.

It is a beautiful, verdurous village, with many running waters, traditional, un-
changed by time, with narrow sloping cobbled alleys, most of the residents
of which have "emigrated” to Xerokampos of lerapetra, working in early veg-
etables.

Today's settlement of Christos is old, possibly from the 11th century. The church
of the Transfiguration of the Savior, in the south of the village, dating from the
18th century, was founded on an older little Byzantine church. There is also
evidence of the ancient inhabitation of ancient Malla above the little church of
Saint Paraskevi. There are inscriptions from ancient Malla, buildings, mosa-
ics, ancient tombs, grave goods and offerings, coins that represent Zeus, the
Labyrinth, the eagle and the word MAL.

A peak sanctuary, the temple of a goddess or god, an acropolis or a fortress
of ancient Malla, the site above Saint Paraskevi of Christos is one of the most
beautiful places in Crete. The picturesque little church, the sources with clear,
icy waters, the square with the tavern, the gigantic planes compose a paradise
on earth.

The tour in the landscapes of Christos is breath-taking. The cliffs, the gorges,
the narrow pass through the rocks, the huge rocks, the karst landscapes re-
flect the violent changes of the geological formation of the Cretan landscape.
The plateau of Selekanos also belongs to the Local Department of Christos.

It is a valley of fairy tale beauty, with the largest uninterrupted pine forest of
Crete, the church of Saint Eustace and the Panagia (Our Lady) Selakaniotissa,
Stella’s coffee house and the private events hall of the cultural association of
Selakanos and the luxurious stone-built mansions of the residents of Christos
who invest and spend there their whole summer. The gorge of Selakanos
is also famous, and so are the routes to the peaks Afentis and Lazaros of
Dikti. The Selakanos green beans are also renowned, served with wild goat.
The settlement of Christos, the surrounding area and the plateau of Selakanos
present an exceptional touring interest for anyone who wishes to escape from
the urban routine. The natural beauties, the optical contrasts of the Cretan
mountainous landscape are deified in Christos of lerapetra.
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